City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

116 South Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-10-208-005

HISTORIC NAME: Wheeler House

COMMON NAME: N/A

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: Circa 1856

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1929

ARCHITECT: attributed J. H. Bloomdahl (remodel)

BUILDER:
WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH
ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Gable-Front, Gabled Ell, Craftsman

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Clapboard

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Entry

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Double Hung, 1/1

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Brick

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 4. 15.03 Fence; 6.15.03 - Add'n
Deck, Patio Door; 11.18.16
Shingles




City of Geneva, lllinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

116 South Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The Michael and Elizabeth Wheeler House has a rich history that
reflects the development of the area. Originally located just north of
the CN&W Railroad right-of-way with a gable front facing First Street,
the house was moved around 1900 to accommodate the Aurora,
Elgin & Chicago electric railway.

In 1896, while still on South First Street, it was rented out by Michael
Wheeler, who operated a livery and ice house. The property changed
hands in 1926 when Albert E. and Mabel McIntosh purchased it;
Albert Mclntosh also ran a livery stable and transfer service. Their
daughter, Jessie Alberta Mclintosh, married Hicks A. Downing, Jr., in
June 1925, and the couple acquired the adjacent property on Second
Street before their divorce in late 1935.

John H. Bloomdahl, a contractor who likely remodeled the house to
its current form, bought the property in 1929. He sold it to Benjamin
Lance in 1935, after which a garage was constructed before 1939,

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
Reminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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In 1896, while still on South First Street, it was rented out by Michael Wheeler, who operated a livery and ice house. The property changed hands in 1926 when Albert E. and Mabel McIntosh purchased it; Albert McIntosh also ran a livery stable and transfer service. Their daughter, Jessie Alberta McIntosh, married Hicks A. Downing, Jr., in June 1925, and the couple acquired the adjacent property on Second Street before their divorce in late 1935.

John H. Bloomdahl, a contractor who likely remodeled the house to its current form, bought the property in 1929. He sold it to Benjamin Lance in 1935, after which a garage was constructed before 1939, adding to the house's functional features over the years. Vance also received a permit for brick veneer at the address in 1941.

By 1949, E D Rackmeyer lived at the address. He remained until at least 1972.
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